PMLevyCOLPEmM Resource

From: McGovern, Denise

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 7:57 AM
To: PMLevyCOLPEm Resource; Cruz, Jeffrey
Cc: Tonacci, Mark

Subject: FW: Nov 15 Levy Meeting sum.docx

MEMORANDUM TO: Jeffery Cruz, Chief
AP1000 Projects Branch
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

FROM: Denise McGovern, Project Manager
AP1000Projects Branch (NWE1)
Division of New reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

SUBJECT: Summary of November 15, 2011 public teleconference to discuss issues related to the
Levy County Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2 combined license application.

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) held a public conference call on November 15, 2011 with
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to discuss a draft response to the staff’s request for additional information (RAI)
related to application sections: 17.4, 19.55, and 19.59. This RAl is publically available and can be found in the
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession number ML11301A214.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) provided an overview of its draft response to RAI question 19-75 asked by
the NRC in a letter dated October 28, 2011. PEF proposed making changes its Final Safety Analysis Report
Sections; 17.4, 19.55, and 19.59. Senior technical reviewers, Malcolm Patterson and Bret Tegeler, asked
several clarifying questions. PEF will modify its RAI response and provide the NRC with an RAI response in
the next few weeks.

Several members of the public asked questions and provided comments following the business portion of the
meeting. Question and comment topics included the storage of spent fuel, the impact of local mining activities
on the Levy County site, the roller compacted concrete (RCC) design feature of the Levy County foundation,
and the status of the Crystal River Unit 3 nuclear plant. Two members of the public requested follow-up phone
calls and written information from the NRC staff.

NRC participants:
Brian Anderson
Denise McGovern
Malcolm Patterson
Bret Tegeler

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. participants:
Bob Kitchen

Chris Keenan

Ed Wiegart

Dave Waters

Tim Leljedal




AK Singh (Sargent & Lundy)
Jason Eisenhauer (Westinghouse)
Andrea Maioli (Westinghouse)
Paul Loza (Westinghouse)

Rick Anderson (Westinghouse)

Public participants:
Robert Smith

Don Moss

Mary Olsen




AGENDA FOR PUBLIC MEETING
UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
CONFERENCE CALL
November 15, 2011
11:00 a.m. — 1:00 p.m.

PURPOSE: To discuss the draft answer to RAI Letter No. 106 related to the SRP Section 19.59 for the Levy
County Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2 Combined License Application.

TIME TOPIC LEAD BY
11:00 a.m. —11:10 a.m. Opening Remarks NRC
11:10 a.m. — 12:50 p.m. Discussion of Draft RAl Response NRC/PEF

12:50 p.m. — 1:00 p.m. Conclusion/Document Actions NRC
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